
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rick Melson 
Monday, March 07,2005 1 :I 9 PM 
Beth Keating; Beth Salak; David Brown; Valorie Moore 
University Club Communications 

+. 

onse to our overdue RAF l e t t e r ,  I got a fax from University Club Communications 
and TJ618-) saying t h a t  it- ''wishes to cancel its active status with the  PSc.  The 
is being dissolved and has ceased to dp business.T' 

I will send each of you a copy of the fax. Please handle as appropriate. 

Rick 



From: Frances Klisiewecz I 0: rclcnara wlelson u r a b  V C a L Z .  ",,,&""" ,,,I,".* 1 C .  ,". 1 . I I.. .# 

I 

FACSIMILE COVER PAGE 
To : Richard Melson @PSC From : Frances Klisiewecz 

*Sent : 3/7/2005 at 12:13:44 PM Pages ; 3 (including Cover) 

Subject ; TX634-04-0-D & TJ618-04-0-0 

Mr Melson, 
University Club Communications, LLC wishes to cancel its active status with the P X .  The entity is being 
disolved and has ceased to do business. 

Please let me know if you need anything further on this issue. 

Thank you 
Frances Klisiewecz 
for 
University Club Communications, LLC 

cc: Tom Allen,Member 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

February 18,2005 

Pear Cenificate Holder: 
- -  --. . .--.. . .-- _._..... I , ~ .r --- -. -. ,_  MI ..-.. . I --. . , .  

According to Rorida Law1 you are required to sdd ihtcrest charges at 12% per qnnum, and a 5% pmd#y tor 
89th JO-day pe~Lod or fraction thercof, beyond tlu due dqhe, up to a mndmum of 25V0 in addition to tha dehquent 
amount dbe. In addition, pwuant ts Section 364285, PlmirSa $&wtes, the CwrWri$&n is autbo&ed to impose upon ;any 
entity subjsct to its jurisdiction a pmdv of not mol% thsn $2$,WJO fox each oflmae, Ifsucb d t y  is found ta Iuve r e f w d  
to comply with or t6 have wiltfuuy viol3ted any lawful lilrle or order of tb C~rnmission, or any provision of Chapter 364. 

Utilities 8re charged with howlodge 05 our &s and statutes. Moreover, it is general Commission pmorke thqf a11 
utiblies that apply fix cet!jficalz receive a copy df qppIicQbla d e 6 ,  Further, ~ I J  acefirdance with 88Ctim 364.335, Flo!ida 
Statutes, as p@ of the application psocess, uMities provide an ofiidavit indicati#g h t  they hwe read qnd understood tlx 
applicable rules. 

If you Wsh to requosf another r a m ,  please contact David Brown or Valork Moore at the number below, 
The paymenr should be identified vriththe company eode rad the company's name, Failure tp provide payment within 15 
days oC this notice will rwlt  in che establishment of a dockot to aclchss ybw Wure to sew the R4Fs form and pay 
M s  in accordance with Section 364,336, Florida SWuks, pnd Rute 254.0161, Florids Admuristrab'.ve Code, As 
specified above, pu~suam to Section 364,285, Fton'ds Statutes, the Conmiasion may impose I fine or cancel y w  catificate, 
Therefore, it is imponant thar: you address h s  rnahtr AOW, 

.. .- .-.- a 

If you have paid your fees, please provide YS witb y o ~  check number and the &te that it vyas paid, 

email at dbrown@pa;c.stateflMus or Mnoore@psc.stato.fl,Ua 

.-. ." - . m ---.. -.-, -.-.-I I . . _..- _- . 
Should you have any ~;ues~hns cmcCrning tlris letter please contact David Drown at (850) 413-6267 or Valerie Mmrs at 
413-6275 or Vis 

Wchsrd D, Melsoii 
General Counsd 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

February IS, 2005 

TXG34-04.0-D 
University Club CommWlicafion~, LLC 
831 Nor$ Mame Streel 
Tallahassee, FL 33,3034 140 

Utilitks are charged wia knovvladgc of pur rules and ahtutes. Mareover, h i s  p e d  CSmphion prwtice that all 
utilities that apply fhr certificate receive a copy of a l l  applicable rules. Further, in acctx&we Wirh Section 364.335, Florida 
Statutes, as part of the appficabm p c e s s ,  utilities pmvide an affidwit indicatbg f h t  hey hav0 read slid wderstood $e 
applicable rules. 

l f  you wish lo requost motliar farm, please contapt Dnvld Brwn ~r Vabrie Moore at ths number below. 
The payment should be identified with the c0n“pqny cade and the cclmpany’s name. Failure t6 pro~de payment cvithifi 15 
day.9 d th59 notice will result in the estabtislunent of a docket to address your failurc to return W s  farm and pay 
RAFs in accordwee with Section 364.336, Florida Wtutes, aid Ryle 251,0162, Fbdla Administmtive Code, A; 
specified above, pursuant to Seclion 364.285, Florida Statutes, rhe Comnission may impoge a fine or cancel your certifhts, 
Thetefm, it is importan1 th5t you address dais matter nnw, 


